## **Bilal Zafar**

Assistant Manager (Automation & Artificial Intelligence)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: am.aai1@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Bilal Zafar is working as Assistant Manager (Automation & Artificial Intelligence) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Bilal Zafar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Bahria University

MS in Automation	2020 - 2023
BS in Electronics	2016 - 2020
Bahria University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager (Automation & Artificial Intelligence)	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager (Automation & Artificial Intelligence)	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Intern	2019 - 2019
MEPCO	
Intern	2018 - 2019